Minutes JBCCC September 13, 2017

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Phil Botti, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 18 members present. President Joe Barone was absent.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u> :	Previous Balance Income Expenses	\$3,647.08 1,262.96 (624.34)
	New Balance	\$4,285.70
	Howard Boe 2 nd by Joe Ba	
<u>Secretary's Report</u> :	Minutes from the August meeting were read.	
	Motion to accept the reading of the minutes made by:	
Frank Mertz		

2nd by Sal LoPresti All in favor, motion carried

Old Business:

Classic Racing Times – 2017 Sun & Show Car Show – Phil reported that it was a great event and those that attended had good time. He will meet for discussion about doing it again next year but we will probably as a club have to be more involved and probably be in charge of the pit paddock area.

Slatington Car Show – Joe Barone received a \$50 award for the club with the most members in attendance at the show. Thanks to all those that attended.

Ice Cream & Wine Cruises – We had another good year again. With the added Wine Cruises we had something a little different for the membership and we will continue with this again next year.

New Business:

Member & DJ Dave Tertel – Phil had spoken to Elizabeth, Dave was diagnosed with cancer a few weeks ago. His prognosis isn't good, all of our thoughts and prayers go out to him. Dave & Elizabeth tied to knot while he was in the hospital.

Veterans Day Parade – The 2017 parade is to be held in Nesquehoning on November 5th 2pm with a rain date of the 12th. It was brought up for discussion and we have some members that will participate. Tim will complete the registration and send it in. We will meet at 1pm, location TBD, probably by the Kovatch/McDonalds area in the west end of town.

Jim Thorpe Halloween Parade – The parade is scheduled for Sunday, October 29th 4pm, line up at the Jim Thorpe High School at 3pm. Tim will complete the registration and send it in.

New Members – We have application for two new memberships:

Richard & Judy Heiser of Drums, sponsored by Rory Hahn & Mike & Karin DeLeone of Jim Thorpe, sponsored by Tim Koch Motion was made to accept the new members by: Sal LoPresti 2nd by Harry Miller, Sr All were in favor, motion carried.

Report of membership – Including the new member we now have 93 total.

Correspondence:

We received car show invites from:

Halloween at Roadside America – Trunk-R-Treat – Saturday October 28th 10am to 6pm.
Wildwood Friday Night Fabulous 50's Dance Party – October 13th & 14th for more info contact webmaster@jukeboxcruisers.org
Dream Come True – Becky's Drive-In – October 1st, rain date the 8th – reg. 8:30 – 12:30.
Mrs Bush's Annual Car Show – Sept 16th – 9am – 1pm, limited space, call 610-381-1009

Mary's 1st Annual "Make a Difference" Car Show – Saturday October 16th 9am – 3pm Jerusalem Evangelical Church, 500 Church Rd , Palmerton (Trachsville)

We received a thank you card from Alicia Kline "Turn To Us" for when they participated in the 3rd Thursday event in Jim Thorpe.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

Joe Boyle 2nd by Joe Curran, Sr all in favor, motion carried.

Meeting closed for business: 7:45 pm - Secretary Tim Koch